Adery Ardhan Saputro, SH., LL.M

Email: aderyardhan@ijrs.or.id
LinkedIn: Adery Ardhan Saputro



Short Profile

Adery Ardhan Saputro is a law graduate from the Faculty of Law of Universitas Indonesia. He then pursued his Master degree in Transnational Legal Studies at Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam. Adery served as the Deputy Director of Programs at IJRS, where he oversaw Program Managers and Program Officers responsible for institutional operations.

Currently, Adery is an active lecturer at STIH Adhyaksa. In making policies and guidelines, Adery assisted in preparing various regulations relating to case handling, including the latest one: Guideline of the Prosecutor's Office No. 2 of 2023 on Appropriate Accommodations and Accessible and Inclusive Case Handling for Persons with Disabilities in the Justice System. His involvement in the drafting of Law Number 12 of 2022 on Sexual Violence Offenses leads him into receiving an appreciation from the Presidential Staffs' Office of the Republic of Indonesia.

Adery is also a member of various Pokja at the Prosecutor's Office, Supreme Court and Coordinating Ministry for Political, Legal and Security Affairs (Kemenkopolhukam), including: Pokja for Access to Justice at the Prosecutor's Office, Pokja for Women and Children at the Supreme Court, Pokja for Restorative Justice Coordination Team at Kemenkopolhukam, and Poka for Drafting Guideline for Adjudicating and Sentencing Narcotics Offenses at the Supreme Court. These endeavors reflect his interests in Criminal Justice, Prosecutor's Office, Bureaucracy Reform, and Vulnerable Groups.

Current Position

Acting Executive Director

Education

- 1. Bachelor of Law from Universitas Indonesia (graduated in 2015)
- 2. Master of Transnational Legal Studies LLM from Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam (graduated in 2019)

Work Experiences

- 1. Lecturer at STIH Adhyaksa (2022-current)
- 2. Member of Pokja for Access to Justice-Prosecutor's Office (2023-current)
- 3. Member of Pokja for Women and Children-Supreme Court (2023-current)
- 4. Member of Pokja for Restorative Justice Coordination Team (2022-current)
- 5. Adjunct researcher at MaPPI FHUI (2013-current)
- 6. Member of TPKS Law Taskforce (2021-2022)

Past IJRS's Programs

- 1. Program Assessment of the Consistency of Court Decision in Cases Involving Women (Particularly those who are poor and people with disabilities) AIPJ
- 2. Program- Supreme Court Regulation on Sentencing Guideline in Corruption Cases-USAID
- 3. Socializing and Monitoring Attorney General Office (AGO) Collaboration with Indonesia Development Ministry AIPJ

Publications

Books

- 1. Saputro, Adery Ardhan & et al. (2016) Catatan Terhadap Beberapa Ketentuan dalam Rancangan KUHP.ICJR
- 2. Saputro, Adery Ardhan. (2015). *Membahas Aturan Peralihan dalam RKUHP*. Jakarta: ICJR
- 3. Saputro, Adery Ardhan, Choky Ramadhan & Fransiscus Manurung. (2016) *Difabel Dalam peradilan Pidana*. UI Press
- 4. Saputro, Adery Ardhan & et al. (2016). *Kekerasan Terhadap Perempuan Dalam peradilan Pidana*. UI Press
- 5. Saputro, Adery Ardhan. Anugerah Rizki Akbari & Bela Annisa. (2016). *Reformasi Pengaturan Tindak Pidana Perkosaan*. UI Press
- 6. Saputro, Adery Ardhan, Anugerah Rizki Akbari & Andreas Nathaniel Marbun. (2017) Memaknai dan Mengukur Disparitas Studi Terhadap Praktik Pemidanaan Pada Praktik Tindak Pidana Korupsi. UI Press
- 7. Saputro, Adery Ardhan & et al. (2022) Audit KUHAP (*Studi Evaluasi terhadap Keberlakuan Hukum Acara Pidana Indonesia*). ICJR.
- 8. Saputro, Adery Ardhan & et al. (2022) *Penelitian Disparitas Pemidanaan dan Kebijakan Penanganan Perkara Tindak Pidana Narkotika di Indonesia*. IJRS.
- 9. Saputro, Adery Ardhan & et al. (2022). *Peluang dan Tantangan Penerapan Restorative Justice dalam Sistem Peradilan Pidana di Indonesia*. Bappenas RI.

10. Saputro, Adery Ardhan, Matheus Siagian & Andreas Nathaniel Marbun (2022) *Buku Saku Saku PERMA 1 Tahun 2022 – Tentang Pedoman Pemidanaan Pasal 2 dan Pasal 3 Undang-Undang Pemberantasan Tindak Pidana Korupsi.* MaPPI FHUI Publisher.

Journals

- 1. Saputro, Adery Ardhan.(2016) Konsepsi Rechterlijk Pardon atau Pemafaan Hakim Dalam Rancangan KUHP. Mimbar Hukum UGM Journal, Vol. 28, No.1, 2016.
- 2. Saputro, Adery Ardhan (2015) *Konsep dan Penerapan Plea Bargain di beberapa Negara*. Teropong Journal, vol 3, Jul 2015.

Opinions

- 1. Saputro, Adery Ardhan (2014). *Kesalahan Mahkamah Konstitusi dalam Penerapan Pasal 335 KUHP*, Fiat Justitia bulletin Vol.2 , April 2014.
- 2. Saputro, Adery Ardhan (2016). *Parliament Brief: Tindak Pidana Perkosaan dalam Rancangan KUHP*. ICJR
- 3. Saputro, Adery Ardhan (2015) *Anotasi hukum kasus pembunuhan berencana Holly Angela*. MaPPI FHUI

Articles on Media

- Saputro, Adery Ardhan, (2015). Peran Kejaksaan RI sebagai dominus litis dalam kekisruhan KPK VS Polri. Selasar. http://jurnal.selasar.com/politik/kejaksaan-agung-dalam-kisruh-kpk-polri
- 2. Saputro, Adery Ardhan, (2023). Revisiting Indonesia's new criminal code: a missed opportunity to end legal uncertainty in drug policy. IDPC. Revisiting Indonesia's new Criminal Code: A missed opportunity to end legal uncertainty in drug policy International Drug Policy Consortium (IDPC)

Achievements

- 1. Involved in the drafting of Regulation of the Supreme Court No. 5 of 2014 on Substitute Sentencing in Corruption Offenses
- 2. Involved in the drafting of Regulation of the Supreme Court No. 3 of 2017 on Guideline for Adjudicating Cases Involving Women Undergoing Legal Issues
- 3. Involved in the drafting of Regulation of the Supreme Court No. 1 of 2020 on Sentencing Guideline Using Article 2 and Article 3 of Law on Eradication of Corruption Offenses
- 4. Involved in the drafting of Regulation of the Prosecutor's Office No. 15 of 2021 on Cessation of Prosecution Using Restorative Justice
- 5. Involved in the drafting of Regulation of the Prosecutor's Office No. 11 of 2021 on Handling of Narcotics Offense and/or Narcotics Precursor Offense Cases
- 6. Involved in the drafting of Guideline of the Prosecutor's Office No. 18 of 2021 on Resolution of Handling of Narcotics Abuse Offense Cases Through Rehabilitations by Adopting Restorative Justice Approach as the Implementation of *Dominus Litis* Principle
- 7. Involved in the drafting of Law Number 12 of 2022 on Sexual Violence Offenses
- 8. Involved in the drafting of Guideline of the Prosecutor's Office No. 1 of 2021 on Access to Justice for Women and Children in Handling Criminal Cases.

- 9. Involved in the drafting of Guideline of the Prosecutor's Office No. 8 of 2022 on Offenses within the Sector of Environmental Protection and Management
- 10. Involved in giving inputs to Law Number 1 of 2023 on Criminal Law Code (KUHP)
- 11. Involved in the drafting of Guideline of the Prosecutor's Office No. 2 of 2023 on Appropriate Accommodations and Accessible and Inclusive Case Handling for Persons with Disabilities in Justice Process